
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

September 09, 2022 
 

 
RE: Bonnie Branch Middle School Boiler Replacement (HCPSS Bid #007.23.B3) 
      
FROM:  Purchasing Office 
  Howard County Public Schools 
  10910 Clarksville Pike 
  Ellicott City, MD 21042 
  (410) 313-6723 
  (410) 313-6789 fax  
 
TO:  APPROVED PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 

 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Original Bidding Documents as noted 
below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Form of Proposal.  Failure to do 
so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This Addendum consists of one (1) page. 
 
 
PRE-BID MEETING QUESTIONS: 

 
1. What is the company and contact information for the roof warranty? 

a. The roof is a built-up roof with gravel.  As noted in Detail 4 / M4.1, the existing roof was 
installed in 1999 and is out of warranty.  HCPSS recommends TECTA America for this work, 
point of contact Chris Sargent (443-506-4691); however, other experienced roofers may also 
be used. 

2. Who is completing the controls work on the new chiller that is being installed this Fall? 
a. Johnson Controls, Inc. 

3. Who was awarded the project for the chiller replacement? 
a. Johnson Controls, Inc. 

4. Who has the preventative maintenance contract on the controls system? 
a. Electrical Automations Services Inc. (EASI). 

5. Will there be any consideration for escalation due to the long time between award and 
installation? 

a. No.  HCPSS suggests early submittals for equipment and materials so that orders can be 
placed to minimize any price increases.  The contractor will have to make all accommodations 
for storage of materials and equipment prior to start of construction. 

6. If a contractor missed the September 6 site visit, can a site visit be accommodated? 
a. Yes.  Contact Kristal Burgess at Kristal_Burgess@hcpss.org or 410-313-6723 to schedule. 

7. What are the exact documents that need to be submitted with the bid? 
a. Refer to Division 0 – Instructions and Conditions for requirements. 

 
 
CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS: 

 
 

1. In Section 235113, 2.1.C, include the Riello Array 2.5 Series, as manufactured by Riello Corporation of 
America, as a third acceptable boiler manufacturer. 

 
 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 







Bonnie Branch Middle School Boiler Replacement Bid# 007.23.B3
Pre-Bid Meeting - September 8, 2022 at 1:00 PM
Name Company
Mike Paquette Patapsco Mechanical
Justin McKenzie Fresh Air Concepts
Mark Turner HCPSS
Armando Rivera Emjay Engineering Construction
Robert Lowe Building Dynamics
Larsen Angel HCPSS
Mike Kinn Brown & Heim Electrical
Greg Eberwhine Maryland Mechanical
Mike Lohman Emjay Engineering Construction
Paul Gupta Paulco Engineering, Inc.
Rehana Khan Rapid HVAC Inc
Patrick O'Keef Crockett Facilities
Brian Giro Dynastics Inc.
Mike Keener Denver-Elek
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